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2/26/05
MEMORANDUM
TO: All Employees
FROM: Superintendent of Schools
Warren County School District Athletics and Co-Curricular Office
SUBJECT: POSITION OPENINGS
TO BE POSTED: February 26, 2009
EXPIRATION DATE: March 9, 2009
Warren County CYBER SCHOOL PROGRAM STUDENT LIAISON/Western
School District Attendance Area

This is an announcement of an opening in the Warren Co nty School District for a Cyber
School Program Student Liaison. This is a non-athletic supplemental contract with a yearly
salary in accordance with the negotiated agreement between the Warren County School
District and the Warren County Education Association. This position will be under the
direction of the Director of Secondary Education. The Cyber School Program Student
Liaison works under the coordination of the District On-Line Coordinator and is evaluated
by the Director of Secondary Education. The Cyber School Program Student Liaison serves
as the primary contact between the school and the Cyber Schoo Program student’s family
and the student. Questions concerning this assignment should be directed to Ms. Amanda
Hetrick, Director of Secondary Education (723-6900). The anticipated start date for this
position will be immediately.

Applicants desiring to bid for a position shall submit a written notice to Mr. John N. Werner,
Supervisor of District-Wide Athletics and Co-Curricular Activities by 4:00 p.m. on the
expiration date of the posting. Please include your address and telephone number.

The Warren County School District does not discriminat pon age, sex, race, national origin, religion, or
handicapping conditions. Questions and/or concerns regarding discrimination should be referred to the
Personnel Office.
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